

Record of Conversation

Date: October 3, 2008		
NWB License 3AM-IQA0611	Project: City of Iqaluit	

From: Steven Burden	Organization: Trow Associates Inc.
To: Phyllis Beaulieu	Phone/Fax: Phone 613-225-9940

Re: November 2006 Amendment

Part D, Item 3 and item 4 – Dam overtops – not possible for fish to go over – this was mentioned at the hearing. May need to review transcripts to confirm. DFO can also confirm that this is not an issue.

Part E, Item 3 – not possible to meet this criteria till next phase of construction. Rewording of license required.

Part E, Item 4 – Rewording of license required.

Part E, Item 5 – There is no Part E, Item 20 and 21 – license needs to be reworded.

Part E, Item 7 – Requesting reword the license as per letter of October 22, 2006. Will change date and pull information together to submit

Part E, Item 15 – No date indicated in licence for when to comply. Will confirm date that the City can comply.

Part E, Item 16 – request for rewording.

Part E, Item 17 – The length of time is too long for notice of discharge – would like to speak to Dave Hohnstein about this, requesting a shorter period.

Part F, Item 8 – Will confirm with City that this has already been submitted. Will resubmit if necessary.

Part F, Item 9 – will resubmit

Part F, Item 10 to 12 – Earthtech will provide and will submit.

Part J, Item 1 – this is a text change requirement

Part J, Item 6 – Text change requirement

Monitoring Criteria – request will be to change criteria and scheduling. Will resubmit request.

Steven will make every effort to have this all resubmitted by the 17th of October.